Jae Lim

From: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20201117-01255; Call Sign: E050330
Mr. Lim:

The change is acceptable to Leidos.

Thank you for letting us know, and your work on the application.

Best regards,

Jeff

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Subject: SES-RWL-20201117-01255; Call Sign: E050330

Hi Jeff Rummel,

This RWL application has an error and it needs to be corrected.

| will change 6625.42 in yellow to 6676.45 MHz.
If you have any question, please let me know.
Thanks.



B) Particulars of Operations

The General Provision 1010 applies to all receiving frequency bands.
The General Provision 1900 appliss to all transmitting frequency bands.
For the text of these provisions, refer to S=ction H.

Max  MaxEIRP Special
) EIRP Density Provisions
Frequency Polarization TwRx /Carrier [Carrier Associated — (Referto Moadulation/
# (MHz) Code  Emission Mode (dBW) (dBW/4kHz) Antenna Section H)  Services
1) €€7€.4500-€€7€.4500 H,V 20MSE7D Tz 2E.80 45.70 Al Digital Data
2) €625.4200-6€25.4200 H,V 20MSE7D Tz 86.80 43.70 Rl Digital Data
C) Frequency Coordination Limits
Satellite Arc Elevation Azimuth Max EIRP
F - Limit (Deg. Long.) (Degrees) (Degrees) Density toward
requency Limits East  West Fast  West East  West  Horizon Associated
# (MHz) Limit Limit  Limit Limit Limit Limit (dBW/4kHz) Antenna(s)
1) €625.4200-€€25.4200 107.0W-108.0W 24.9-34.4 222.2-223.4 -1z Rl
2) €€76.4500-€625.4200 107 .0W-108 0" 34.9-34.4 222 .2-223 4 -1z Rl
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
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